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GPU Nuclear CorpwationNggIg{ Post Office Box 388
Route 9 South
Forked River, New Jersey 08731-0388
609 971-4000 i
Writer's Direct Dial Number: {

April 13,1989 j
q

|- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station i

Docket No. 50-219
Reply to Notice of Violation NRC Inspection Reports
50-219/88-23 and 50-219/88-80

Pursuant to the provisions of 10CFR 2.201, enclosed is the General Public
Utilities Nuclear (GPUN) reply to the Notice of Violation dated March 14,
1989. This violation was identified in Inspection Reports 88-23 and 88-80.

Regarding NRC's comments on procedural adequacy, GPUN management recognizes
the importance of ensuring that facility procedures are adequate and full
compliance is achieved. Procedural compliance has repeatedly been reinforced
to all employees. A corporate level task force, consisting of
representatives from all major divisions, was established in August of 1988.
The task force has recommended specific activities to improve the quality of
procedures and assure procedural compliance. These actions include
simplification of existing procedures, utilizing common procedures where
possible, development of a procedure writer's guide, and improved feedback
from procedure users. In conjunction with this effort, Oyster Creek has
established a Site Procedure Improvement Committee to coordinate and
implement the task force recommendations and take other appropriate actions.
It is expected that these efforts will result in considerable improvement in
procedural adequacy.

If you should have any questions, please contact George W. Busch at
(609) 971-4643.

Very truly yours,

!
E Fitzpat ck
Vice President and Director
Oyster Creek
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cc: Mr. Alexander W. Dromerick, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
Washington, DC' . 20555

Mr. William T. Russell, Administrator
Regfon I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road .
King of' Prussia. .PA 19406

NRC' Resident Inspector -
Oyster' Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Forked River, NJ 08731
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REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Violation

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V and Chapter 3.0 of the Oyster Creek
Quality Assurance Manual requires > in part, that activities important to

! safety be prescribed by documented procedures, instructions, and/or drawings
' of a type appropriate to the circumstances and that the activities be

accomplished in accordance with these documents.
!

Contrary to the above, the instructions provided in Step 7.72 of Station
Procedure 665.5.003, " Main Steam Isolation Valve Leak Rate Test," which is a
surveillance test that verifies the quality of equipment important to safety,
were inappropriate to the circumstances in that the procedure provided
general rather than specific instructions to " return all valves to their as
found positions." As a result, operators misread Step 7.72 and mispositioned
valve V-14-6, an Isolation Condenser vent line isolation valve, leaving it in
the closed position, rather than the required open position. This condition
existed during plant operation from August 10 to September 2,1988.

Response

GPUN concurs with the violation as stated. However, the valve mispositioning
was performed by instrument technicians, not operators as stated.

Yalve V-14-6 was left closed following leak rate testing of the Main Steam
Isolation valves due to an ambiguity in station procedure 665.5.003, " Main
Steam Isolation Valve Leak Rate Test." This procedure required that valves .

be returned to the pretest position (recorded at the start of the test)
- rather than specifically stating the required open position. Furthermore,
the procedure was vague in identifying which valves were to be returned to
their pretest position. It was a matter of interpretation as to which valves ;j
were to be operated. As a result, valve V-14-6 was left closed on August 4, i

1988 and the plant was operated with this valve closed between August 10, I

1988 and September 2,1988.

On September 2,1988 valve V-14-6 was found closed while performing a valve
lineup verification during the investigation of the isolation condenser
steaming event. At this time, isolation condenser "A" was declared
inoperable and a plant shutdown was initiated since "A" isolation condenser
had been inoperable for greater than seven (7) days.

Immediate corrective actions were taken to open valve V-14-6. An analysis'

was performed to determine the time required to restore operability of the
"A" isolation condenser. A complete valve lineup verification was performed
for both the "A" and the "B" isolation condensers. It was also found that
the hand wheel for valve V-14-6 had been inverted. The handwheel was
restored to its proper orientation. The "A" isolation condenser was declared
operable after approximately eight (8) hours, since calculations showed all
non-condensibles would be vented within this time frame, and the reactor
shutdown was terminated.
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On November 17, 1988, GPUN attended an enforcement conference at NRC Region 1 !
headquarters. During this meeting, GPUN presented a discussion 'of the Jcircumstances leading to this event, the safety significance and the i

!corrective actions being taken. Subsequently, GPUN submitted to the NRC
Topical Report No. 056 dated December 28, 1984 which provided an analysis of ,

the effects of non-condensibles on isolation condenser operation. This |
report concluded that non-condensibles would not affect the ability of the i

isolation condenser to perform its heat removal function.

GPUN has taken comprehensive corrective actions to preclude similar events in
the future. These actions consisted of the following:

1. A review of the equipment alignment verification procedure,
procedure 108 " Equipment Control", was performed. The procedure was
found effective and adequate in detailing the methods and general
considerations to be observed in the performance of equipment
alignment verification.

>

2. Leak Rate Test Procedures, surveillance procedures, preventive
maintenance procedures, and maintenance work procedures were
reviewed to assure proper configuration control. As a result of
this effort approximately 30 procedures were revised to eliminate
ambiguities and single sign-offs for multiple valves. All such
procedure revisions have been reviewed and approved with the
exception of one leak test procedure. This procedure will be
revised prior to any future use of the procedure.

3. Prior to startup following the 12R outage, a 100% valve line-up was
performed for all safety-related systems, all valves in the drywell,
and all valves manipulated for leak rate testing during 12R.

4. Specific restart training was conducted for operators, I&C
technicians, and electricians which addressed procedural
requirements, proper verification practices, and corrective measures
for independent verification.

Full compliance was achieved March 21, 1989 with the revision to procedure
665.5.003.
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